Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting
Agenda

July 27, 2015
Meeting starts: 6:00 PM

Location: Gile Hall
Pledge of Allegiance

Public Hearing — Trail Naming — Mill Stream Pathway/ Mill Stream Trail -5 minutes

Informational Meeting — Secret Ballot Questions — 30 minutes

Regular Meeting

1. Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of July 13, 15 & 20, 2015 - 5 minutes

2, Warrant: #3&4- 5 minutes

Communications — 30 minutes
3. Select Board communications
4. Town Manager
5. Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments
Library Trustees minutes
- Road Committee minutes
- Cemetery Committee minutes

Appointments/Reappointments: - 15 minutes
6. Appointment — Recreation Committee — Jada Clark
7. Board Liaisons to Committees
8. Resignation — Cemetery Committee- Lorraine Wagner
Road Committee- Fugene Murray — missed 3 mtgs.

Unfinished Business
9. Concrete Box Culvert Repair -5 minutes

New Business:
10. Summer Residents Meeting- 5 minutes
11. Other - 10 minutes

Public Communications:

12. Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic — 15 minutes

Adjournment







ECE VR_DC?

\r\wb

JUL. 1 o 2(”5,

Town of Readfield

Land, Trail, Park Area, Facility Naming Application

* Give full details of proposed name for land, trail, park area or facility and attach any
applicable information such as naming after person/family because.... :

* Suggest two (2) names (one preferred name and one alternative name) and state reasons to
support the requested name for each suggestion. If possible, the history of the name(s)
proposed should be included with the application

Individual/group submitting proposal: 13 g,;&g-cg H T o I AN (I oM me f:fge

Organization/Affiligtion of apphcant (community member, committee member, neighbor,

Phone:_ { § _ Email address: Hrout & O @ opg b, ¢ 20~
Application is for (circle one): lanark area facility other
If other explain:

Current name if applicable: _X /A

Are there any same/similar names to the proposed name already in Readfield? If so please list
them:_ A/6

1. Preferred Name __ M ([ S dvedn \)G:F"ﬂ LO® o

Reason to support preferred name:

History of the name(s) proposed:

?/em S[See q'{-éa.d/aec( Je-(u.l\g




2. Alternative Name __/M {( S- ‘é‘rfam 7-;&4 [

Reason to support alternative name: NMone Fcnown = Similac do pre feere d name
History of the name(s) proposed: S4s»1g¢ a5 g bo e

Date Submitted: r4

Date approved:




MISSION STATEMENT: The Readfield Trails Committee will plan and coordinate
the development of environmentally acceptable trails within the town of
Readfield. The committee will promote safe, functional connections between
the various activity centers of the town and provide linkage, where possible,
between recreational trails within the town and with adjacent towns.

The Trails Committee at its meeting on June 23 voted unanimously to
recommend to the Select Board that the trail along the Mill Stream Road from the

Grist Mill Bridge to Old Kents Hill Road be called the Milf Stream Pathway.

The relatively short trail is along a portion of Mill Stream Road that is no
longer used by automobiles.

The proposed name is in keeping with the historical name of the road over
which the pathway passes.

The words “trail” and “pathway” are synonymous and the Trails Committee
preferred the name pathway in the title.

Mill Stream Pathway is not similar to any other existing named trail.

The proposed name emphasizes the community values and character, local
history and geography of the pathway to the community,

The proposed name is in keeping with the Mission Statement of the Trails
Committee.







Pepul ) ‘ssavosd Bunipny
uado Funasy 3ty Surinp PaLaacosip alp Sybipaoao [EHOPPD f1 SYDpiaso JA0UR[RE PUN,] PAUFISSEUL) S} WO SIFEIPIIAQ e , on
S3A SR waol, paradiaun £up 49403 01 00 ‘L8 O dof Burysy VY REZS 51 oyt 19400 0} QD‘LS P20xa o) Jou spuny apreudordde o1 s104 wmo] aqy [EYS SHEIPIA0 L#
FI0Z =q Sy} 10 PIRPRBULY 10)Pg FUYISA UMO ] FUnL HO OF 8)HY SO
e peaciddy
FA0GE JUNOLUE meq
we BN “WB(T JOOIDUDPY oY) OF Stupnaac.iduy {PIEAMIO) PALLIES 3q 0] 30UETe] PapuadxsUn JO0OBURIRIA 10]
sax safk -durj Jende)) Aof parmidoddn pup pastog 2q o1 Spasul 1oys AsUoW MBU | Aue m A108a7e0 103pnq We( HOOIBURIETA] 313 10 sjuawasoidury syuamaacdmy [+
ULIOf [RIOL, | o st sugf toyog Suitaapy uma] aunp uo 97 apondp fo tvd soy rende) sy1 105 go0‘0zs Srendoldde pue asTeI 0] 3104 WAO]T, AP [[EYS [ende)
Ja8png 4940 }f5] Si0ad snoma.d wo.f) wEq
DADAOf PRI GO0'SE 241 55N 0] uosSHLed SurySsy SIDjjop Ppresuao) palired ag ol 0ue[eq popuadxaun 00IVURIETY 10
sax sax 00S°CI§ | X3 mau o toyog Sunoapy umG aunp wo 97 2oy o 1od sog Aue I SpUn] presio) Lued Juisn AI0E01ED 198pNg WE( HO0IRURIRIA AY) u_m:.oEg ouxdw 4 G
107 syuamaacadu] ende)y sy 107 000°'gs rerrdosdde 01 o10a UMOT oY) [[BYS rendesy |
, “wad 4ad p7'£ g fo Stuswidod aspay Kapad sy ¢PIEAIOJ POLLIED 0q 0} 30ouefeq, juswdmby 10§
sax sax 000°FS | wsayf ay snpd jusuidod umop gog 'rg B JO ISISUOD YOIHM doMOW pspuadxaun Aue M A10351E0 358pnq Jusmdinby o) J0] spusmdAOIduy; swBUEIA0.LdOIY ]
MU D 10y Jojjog Bunaspy UMo L sunf uo 97 sty fo 1and so i ende)y a3 101 00z Ls Aetdordde pur astex 0] 2)0A UMOT, UL [[BUYS rende)
J0psadsuy Su
) ppingyao3aadsuy
P - PHDHEP £10301E0 03pNq Jopradsuy Smqu
‘ $3PO7) JUALIND 122t O} O L$ Aq paspado] Ja3png Ssapo”) syl
A SoA SPLIZS Y 18PN tustaoiofiy apor) wo.lf 128png Suissessy Sunp.iadas Suippngro3oadsuy m:%-EE%—WEMMLcu U3 PO S} J0J JIULIA0T) | MJAUIMIAIOPUY | {4
MOU J0]{Dg Butaapy umoL sunp 40 7| 2jo14Y fo 1ipd so g (ed0Uay) 24 I0] 9/ °RTE @elidoide pue 25Tel 0) 3104 UMO], S [TeqS poy
A0J JEIMUIFAOT)
[essasy
¢ Surssas
00# 128 1 {115 o5png SUISsassy ayy ,£1080180 158pnq SuIssassy 10J JUIUILIIADDY 58388y
S9L Sax SLG61ES yna jSpng awsrofitg apo?) wo.f 128png Buissassy Suypiadas a ‘ swendordde pue m—. 1 01 5104 UMO & J0J JUILIIACD) e
Mou qo)ng Bunzapy umo ] aung uc 7 ajondy o 1und soy [eIoUIE) S 104 0OF°[T$ 2381 PUe 3811 0} 2 L 2UHITEYS [LAeLETSY
SPUAMIWOIIY | SPUINIOINY | pasoaddy sajoN uoneuejdxq uoijsang) ymunaedaq apuay
woyy pipnyg | piF 19RS TE3x
9L/STOT 21/510¢ 88T ST/PI0T

910A STOT ‘T 12qualdas ayl 40y 333yS UoIIBULICU|
10)[eq 32.09¢ Bunlaaln umo] |e1aads STOZ



TOWN OF READFIELD

8 OLp Kents HiLL RoAp * READFIELD, MAINE 04355
Tel. (207) 685-4939 * Fax (207) 685-3420

Special Town Meeting Secret Ballot Warrant
- September 1, 2015

To: Karen Peterson, resident of the Town of Readfield, in the County of Ket
GREETINGS:
In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify

and state, qualified by law to vote in town affairs, to meet at the T\Q\\
eight o’clock in the forenoon, then and there to act upon Article§~_1§\~\\§\

polling hours therefor to be from 8 o’clock in the forenoon until 8

1 the 1st day of September , A.D. 2015, at
%y secret ballot on Arti%l\é\\ %\through 7 as set out below, the
ock in the afternoon, sai Eles being the following:

Voted & Approved:

, 2015

Bruce Bourgoine

Allen Curtis

Thomeas Dunham

Valarie Pomerleau

Christine Sammons

A true copy of the warrant,
Attest:
Robin L. Lint, Clerk of the Town of Readfield




Article 2: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $21,400 for the General Government for Assessing budget category?

Select Board recommends: Yes O YES O NO

Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 3: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $28,746 for the General Government for the Code Enforcement/Plumbing Inspector/Building

Inspector budget category?
Select Board recommends: Yes O
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 4: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $7,200 for the Cap
balance to be carried forward? ‘

‘Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 5: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $8,00
funds with any unexpended balance to be carried fi

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

. m\w\“f 5
Article 6: Shall the Town vote to H.E,N and appropriate $20,00
unexpended balance o be carried forwar: ‘

1e Capital Improvements for the Maranacook Dam budget category with any
YES O NO

E 4
Article 7: Shall the Town vote to appropriate funds not to exceed $7,000 to cover Overdrafts from the Unassigned Fund Balance?

Select Board wmnoaﬂsm:.&ﬁ Yes _ _
Budget Committee recommends: Yes O YES _ O NO

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes






MINUTES

Town of Readfield — SELECT BOARD

07/13/2015 6:32 PM TOWN OFFICE

| MEMBERS PRESENT. ..

Valarie Pomerleau, Allen Curtis, Thomas Dunham, Bruce Bourgoine, Christine Sammons

| MEMBERS ABSENT

| SELECT BOARD MEETING

Tina L. Cagle

“’| Town Manager, Teresa Shaw, Ann Keilty, Gary Keilty, Sue
| Gerstein, Bill Harris, Milt Wright, Grace Keene, Pam O

.1)

Motion by Selectperson Curtis to approve th

Second by Selectperson Dunham

Motion passes: 3-0-2 (Bourgo'inelSammohs)

1) Review of warrant. 7.

Motion by Selectperson Curti

Second by Selectperson Dunhafg.

Motion passes: 5-0

£+ “rson Pomerleali4#’Chairman of the Select Board.

ctperson Bourgeine for Chairman of the Select Board.
/‘2

ctperson Bourgoine as Chairman of the Select Board. 2-3

to nominate Selectperson Dunham as Vice Chairman of the Select Board.

 nominate Selectperson Bourgoine as Vice Chairman of the Select Board.

nd motion to nominate Selectperson Bourgoine as Vice Chairman of the Select Board. 2-3

Curtis to nominate Selectperson Curtis as Assessor.

| Motion by Sctperson Bourgoine to nominate Selectperson Sammaons as Assessor.

| Motion passes: 5-0

1 Motion by Selectperson Curtis to neminate Selectperson Bourgoine as the representative to KVCOG.

~| Motion passes: 5-0

| Motion by Selectperson Bourgoine to nominate Selectperson Dunham to the Solid Waste & Recycling Committee,

PASS/FATL

... | Motion passes: 5-0
MOTION - - . [ Motion by Chairperson Pomerleau to nominate Selectperson Curtis to be the Time Keeper.
PASS/FAIL. = | Motion passes: 5-0

1 | SELECT BOARD MINUTES




-| Motion by Selectperson Curtis to nominate Selectperson Sammons as the Note Taker.

| Motion passes: 5-0

' -| Select Board members to review the warrant:
| Qtr i- Selectperson Curtis -- Qfr 2 - Selectperson Sammons -- Qtr 3 - Selectperson Dunham — Qtr 4 — Selectperson

.| Bourgaine.

| Selecting the Liaisons will be on the nexi Board Agenda.

':E-g 2} Road Salt is considered Hazardous Waste.
.1 3) The issue of the sand was resolved by the town manager.
71 4)  Selectperson Bourgoine was delighted to be able to watch

|5y The Select Board thanked Mr. Starrett for the new vide

Seléctperson Curtis informed the Board thét he has"recelved c-:iinr.:en"lsifrom 'résidents regarding road sand being dumped
in certain areas.

website.

There will be a bid opening on 7/16/15 at 3 pm.

L,

1) CMP Pole Permit at Mill Stream to upgradé

Motion by Selectpersen Dunham to approve ths

Second by Chalrperson Pomerleau.

Motion passes: 5-0

The Town Manager may

DISCUSSION | 1)
© 7 Motion by Sefectperson Curtis to accept the reappointment of Jay Hyland to the Planning Board.

.| Second by Chairperson Pomerleau.

" 7| Motion passes: 5-0

| Moation by Selectperson Bourgoine to accept the reappointment of Robert Mohlar to the Conservation Commission.

SECOND. -

" | second by Selectperson Sammons.

" | Motion passes: 5-0

PASS/FAIL -

2 SELECT BOARD MINUTES

07/13/2015



DISCUSSION

)

_'EMOTION .

“ | Motion by Selectperson Bourgoine to regretfully accept the resignation of Barbara Bright from the Road Committee.

'SECOND

o 1 Second by Selectperson Dunham.

PASS/EAIL

.‘f Motlon passes 5-0

-#10 'I'OWN MEEI'ING SECRET BALLOT

1) DISCI.ISS the hme frame for the upccmmg Spec:ial Town Meetlng

Selectran Curtis likes to view the expressions whe
The Board will hold a workshop after the Budget

Notiﬁc‘atiun. shsl:uld ‘be sent to ther apﬁhcénls

Applications will be opened after the Budget
2

mes to be discussed at the public hearing.

| Second by Ch

| Motion passes:

DISCUSSION

-'Monon

SECOND ) n Pomerleau

PASS/FAIL
'MQ"I"'IQN Moticn by Selectperson Dunham to accept the Policy on Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrant for State Fees.
SECOND - . - | second by Selectperson Sammons.
'PASS/FAIL Motion passes: 5-0

_ o * #16 PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS -

. DISCUSSION: | 1) None

MOTION =~

SECOND

3

07/13/2015

SELECT BOARD MINUTES




38 pm

Adjourn: 8

SELECT BOARD MINUTES

07/13/2015

‘|




Town of Readfield
Select Board Minutes
July 15,2015

Call the meeting to order: 5:01PM
Discussion on the process of opening of the applications for Town Manager.
Motion to go into executive session MRSA 1§ 405 (6)(A) To review application for Town Manager and

invite the Interim Town Manager to join.
Motion: V. Pomerleau Seconded B. Bourgoine Vote: 5/0 5

Motion to come out of executive session
Motion: V Pomerleau Seconded: C. Satnmons Vote 5/0 5:

Motion to have Interim Town Manager make copies of/
Board mailboxes.
Motion: V. Pomerleau Seconded: B. Bourgoine V 0l

5.00 PM to review to the Town Mana
MSRA 1 405 (6) (D?)

aranacook Dam Association. Could it be used without
plain the people voted no on the warrant article.

That had bee
being put on a

- was alsohad.  John Perry thought $7,000 would be a good number to use
¢ this fiscal year needed o be applied to last fiscal year where they were
oard felt this was too large a number due to the fact the only current visible
overdraft is in the debt service category in the amount of $239.7?.

Article 2. Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $21,400 for the General Government for Assessing
budget category? :
Budget Commitiee voted: 4/0 and Select Board voted: 5/0

Article 3. Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $28,746 for the General Government Code
Enforcement /Plumbing Inspector/Building Inspector budget category?
Budget Committee voted: 4/0 and Select Board voted: 5/0




Article 4. Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $7,200 for Capital Improvements for the Equipment

budget category?
Budget Committee voted: 4/0 and Select Board voted: 5/0

Article 5. Shall the Town vote to appropriate $8,000.00 for the Capital Improvement for the Maranacook
Dam budget category using carry forward funds with any unexpended balance to be carried forward?
Budget Committee voted: 4/0 and Select Board voted: 5/0

Article 6. Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $20,000.00 for the Capital Improvement for the
Maranacook Dam budget category with any unexpended balance to be carried forward?
Budget Committee voted: 4/0 and Select Board voted: 5/0

Unassigned Fund Balance?
Budget Committee voted: 4/0 and Select Board voted: 4/1 T

A TIME LINE WAS SET.....

. . 7
“Informational Meeti

July 27, 20135 Prior to the Regular Select Board M
Select Board sign the watrant
July 31, 2015 Absentee ballots available for the voters
August 10, 2015 @ 6:13 PM - Prior to the Regular Selet:
September 1, 2015 Voting second floo: <

Wendy Dennis asked if a contract could ger, with a statement in the contract
““pending voters approval” :

Adjourn 8:42PM




Town of Readfield
Select Board Meeting Minutes
July 20, 2015

Select Board present: V. Pomerlean, T. Dunham, B. Bourgoine, A. Curtis and C Sammons
Staff present: T. Shaw, Interim Town Manager

V. Pomerleau called the meeting to order. 5:08PM

Motion to go into Executive Session - MRSA 1 405 (6)(A) Personnel Matiers
To look at Town Manager Applications and to invite the Interim Jo%Wi Manager to join them.

GO,
- ats for a;l////%%// iew.

Motion: B. Bourgoine Seconded: T. Dunham Vote: /” // '////////,
.

7

It was decided between July 28-31 at 6:00PM wouldZy i convenient time to do the /// iews and the
Select Board would meet at 5:00PM to discuss the intef§igiy processz 7, .
%% // ///%/

0

Motion to have T. Shaw repost the j% feni own M ger on the Maine %icipal
website and the Town’s website, this & j
Motion: C. Sammons Seconded: T. D

//u notes. A. Curtis said he

would. T. Dunham askef] ifhe could ge ;a COpY pri - notes being sent. He expressed since they
were coming from the board be woule iike to review.
. ” % ///%

s Vi s . / % V//// 4 T n .
B. B ogineand | 2 i sied they % on Ygcation the first week in August.
Mot 01 0 intoly i« /ltlve Session’ - MRSA 1 405 (6)(D) Labor Negotiations
To diseis; ; //
Motion : ¥ Bomerlean Secondcd: C. S i

Vote: 5/0 621 PM
1 //}9
// v

0 \
Moftion to con@: of Executiv 4 ssion. 8:11 PM
“

7

L

Adjourn 8:13PM /////
@
















READFIELD LIBRARY BOARD MEETING
June 3, 2015

The Meeting was called to order at 6:45 by Chair, Deb Peale. All Trustees were present:
Brenda Lake, Pam Mitchell, Lori Clark, Cricket Blouin, Beverly Monsulick, Jan
Tarbuck, Donna Witherill, Betty Peterson, Librarian Nancy O’ Toole Meservier, and
Select Board Representative Valerie Pomerleau.

Secretary’s Report: The minutes of the May meeting were accepted as read.
Treasurer’s Report: The May Treasurer’s report was given and accepted as read.
Librarian’s Report: _

*  Weeding the Adult Fiction/Mysteries has been completed. Picture books will be
weeded over the summer. ,

* Apple Valley Books donations are being sorted and processed.

*  Summer Reading Program - Kick Off Party is on Wednesday, June 17 at 6:30. Nancy
has been advertising this event. Assignments for the event were given out.

* Summer Reading - Children’s hour with story times and activities will be held on
Thursdays at 10:30, starting on June 18. Anyone interested in doing a Children’s
hour should contact Nancy. ‘

¢ Summer Reading - Hometown Hero Board. Lori has donated a digital camera.
Nancy or Trustees will take pictures and they will be on a board in the Library. We
will add to it as needed.

*  Summer Hours - The Library will be open extra hours again this summer from the
week of June 22 through the week of August 24. The extra bours will be Monday
from 4 to 6 and Thursdays from 12 to 2. Therefore Monday library hours will be
from 4 to 8 and Thursdays will be from 10 to 2.

Old Business:

* New table for the library will be purchased on June 11.

* Deb contacted the High School about having a non-voting representative on our
board. There is no interest at this time. Will check again in the fall.

* Deb Peale, Beverly Monsulick and Janet Tarbuck have all been reappointed to the
board.

New Business:

* The Library Board Slate of officers for the coming year (June 2015 through June
2016) consisting of Deb Peale, Chairperson; Brenda Lake, Vice Chair; Betty Peterson
and Pam Miichell, Co- Secretaries; Beverly Monsulick, Treasurer was voted on and
approved.

* Summer book sale is scheduled for August 8 from 9 to 1. More will be discussed at
our July meeting.

* Next meeting will be held on July 8 at 6:45 at the Library.

* Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Betty Peterson, Secretary




Town of Readfield
Road Committee Meeting
July 16, 2015

Members present: Larry Perkins, Lenny Reay, John Stanley, John Parent
Members Absent: Greg Leimbach

Others present: Teresa Shaw (Interim Town Manager), Mark Birtwell (Maintenance), Allen Curtis- (Select
Board) '

Call to order: 5:25PM
Election of Chairpersen and Vice Chair
Chairperson - Nomination for Greg Leimbach by Larry Perkins, Seconded: John Parent

Vote: 4/0
Vice Chairperson —Nomination for Larry Perkins by John Parent, Seconded: John Stanley
Vote 4/0 _
3. Concrete Box Culvert Old Kents Hill Road — One bid was received. Callahan Construction -
$32,410.00

A discussion of putting together a list of contractors who do this work and
putting it back out to bid. Members thought the Callahan bid could be a very
good bid but was uncomfortable awarding where we only received one.

Motion to recommend to the Select Board to decline current bid and put back out to
bid either in the fall or spring.
Motion: John Parent Seconded: John Stanley Vote: 4/0
4. Teresa presented an email she had received earlier in the day from Grace Keene reference the
Helen Watts report on the cemetery walls.
A discussion was had about the Case and Readfield Corner cemetery walls.
It was decided they would postpone discussion until after they had a chance to
look at it during a rainstorm.
5. John Parent brought up an idea to remind the Select Board this is the last year on the Snow Plow
Contract and did they want the road committee to look through it as they had done in the past.
6. Lenny Reay brought up the Beaver Dam Rd Water spreader has never been cleaned and it
should be.
7. Larry Perkins brought up the catch basins one Old Kents Hill Road by the former Smart residents
and one on Taliwood Road by McPhedran residents.
The Smarts paid to put in an underground drain in by their home vs. culvert. Larry
thought it should be checked.
Mark said he would check on the water spreader and the catch basins.

Adjourn 6PM




Cemetery Committee Meeting
June 8, 2015
Approved: July 13, 2015

Members Present: Grace Keene, Sandra Rourke, Brenda Lake, Pam Osborn, John Moran, Deb
Doten :

Members Excused: Lydia Adelson, Marianne Perry, Lorraine Wagner

Staff: Karen Peterson

Select Board Liaison: Absent

The Cemetery Committee Meeting came to order at 9:30 am at the Readfield Town Office.
Minutes of the May 5, 2015 were approved with a minor edit to a meeting date.

Engineering Report for Stone Wall Repair at the Case Rd and Readfield Corner Cemeteries
The report from Helen Watt’s PE was reviewed. The work for the Case Rd. Cemetery will
require materials from a company such as Gagne and Son, and a week’s worth of time from a
experienced stone mason crew.

The Readfield Corner Cemetery stone walls require a change in road drainage from the Church
Rd. to prevent further damage to the already significant repairs that are now required. Also
recommended was seeding the vaults with a “green roof” of perennial plants to prevent future
damage.

At this time, the disrepair of the stone walls are not a danger to the public.

Action Steps:
1. Grace Keene will send the following recommendation to the Select Board:
Have a joint meeting with the Road Committee to discuss the drainage from the road
causing damage to the cemetery walls. This recommendation should include an
emphatic statement that the road design caused the problem.

2. Karen Peterson will check into materials and consultants for the Case Rd. stone wall
repair.
3. Karen Peterson will look into the process for seeding the vaults.

Other Cemetery Updates:
Dudley Plains Rd. fence was significantly damaged by snow plowing this past winter. The
repairs are complete. There are sections of the fence that will need to be re-painted.

The living fence project is underway. Eva Smith would like to make a donation. Karen Peterson
and Marianne Perry recommend that DR Struck do the work on the living fence. Pam Osborne
made a motion to approve this recommendation. John Moran seconded. The recommendation
was approved 6-0.




The meeting adjourned at 10:00 am. Members of the committee joined Libby Doakes at the
East Readfield Cemetery to have a workshop on stone cleaning.

Next Meeting: July 13 at 9:00 am at the Readfield Town Office







ADATE fcenin

APPOINTMENT APPLHCATGN

The Select Board-shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabslities. The Select Board may exclude from

consideration any applicant with physical or menta! d!sabélities'only when the physical or mental handicap would”
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions

that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an appiicant to a position for which the

applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

Please check one: @ 1" time appointment [:] re-appointment

Which Board, Committee or Commission

are you applying for? : TN
- @emreoq\w\ Soond

I
Name:_ {U(ﬁk (/{/ - _ Phone (H): &5 -9l
street address: 4|2 Wi ST Phone (C):_{ 23— 2842
Mailing address: i? ®) P)(\}L 222 RPuod QLI\C/(E('. _
E-Mail: QGUW'OCLWGVD A deud . o —
Satow please tell s of any experience and/or training that right be useful in this position.

De dd Sen TS I pay uﬁ{ ol oohi

haey ke M(\Y [y odp.
J | 4

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this position.

)/I/\“‘i 3 P{')vﬁ&

If you are currently employed, what is your position?

BN - BRURY




name: | 'ﬁﬂg&a SN o I Coresie

995 @ moBCuNEOBROPOEDNOICRENGNCARDBAA00BA3000E0ARNOPAGbD=ENCRERO0ONROECROARENOENEIAE0RON0NNRI0EARRAREDERAEDROD D gy g
nnnnnnn

CLERK’S USE BEFORE THE APPGINTMENT
e P ) e (1004530 2008 |

Was this position advertised? Yes : D No If no, please explain:

is there a recommendation attached? B‘Y@';‘B‘N‘o if no, please explain:

CLERK’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? DYes DNO if yes, what date:

is an Qath appropriate: DYes DNO If yes, what date:

SELECT BOARD APPOINTMENT

Yo ) o\i\cm &\C}\{‘ \C of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There
being a position on the r{ggw:\@\ % O we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to

said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

ﬁ*&c{, ) ] thru - A% Given under our hand this , day of ‘ , 2015,

Bruce Bourgoine Allen Curtis Thomas Dunham

Valarie Pomerleau Christine Sammons -







Current Select Board Liaisons
As of July 22, 2015

Boards that are advisory boards with Liaisons

Appointment Policy Adhoc Com.: Ms. Pomerleau and Mr. Dunham

Athletic Field Com.: MrDBurgin

Cemetery Board: Mrs—Reay

Road Committee: Mr. Curtis

Solid Waste and Recycling Com.: Mr. Dunham

Boards that are advisory boards without Liaisons

Budget Committee: |
Conservation Commission:
Heritage Days Committee:
Library Building Committee:

Trails Committee: Mrs. Sammons is a current member

Boards that make their own decisions (non advisory boards)

Appeals Board:
Library Board of Trustees: Ms. Pomerleau
Recreation Association:

Planning Board:




* P. Greg Durgin(_ (l

Readfield Select Board Liaison Policy

The Readfield Select Board may appoint a select board member or a community resident as a
liaison to any standing or ad hoc committee at the board's discretion. The appointments shall be
made on a yearly basis at the first meeting of the Select Board in July. For any ad hoc committee
formed throughout the year, the Readfield Select Board may appomt a select board member or a
commumty member as a liaison,

Overview

The role of the liaison is to provide understanding of the purpose, goal(s), and objective(s) of the
committee. Since the role is designed to be advisory in nature, the liaison is not appointed or '
expected to be a voting member of the committee.

Opening Channels of Communication

Attend committee meetings per our appointments and procedures policy

Contact the committee chair through email, phone calls, or other means
" Report committee activities to the select board as needed

Provide feedback to the committee from the select board

Support for the Committee's Administrative Duties
Assist the commitiee by reviewing the purpose, goal(s) and objective(s) as needed
Assist the committee by reviewing any appropriate budget

¢ Asgist the committee in an appropriate manner in contacting either town departments,
personnel, or other committees when needed

Approved by the Readfield Select Board on September 22, 2014

3 2 | | :l : % ) |

Sue Reay, Chair , Valarie Pomerleau, Vice Chair

| 46







July 9, 2015

Please accept my resignation from the Cemetery Committee
effective today.

% W/ﬂ@%\/ ZDAJ ?/M

Lorraine Wagner







Readfield Concrete Box Culvert Repair Proposal Form:

L

AT i
Proposer's name: (w %M{U\@ﬂ Q;fmﬁé N m‘;n

) .'-J?\ w
Address of business: @J ‘%‘ E\iwr 43(4@ & W‘“““‘ 4‘%‘?%35&. M e LA ZFO

s
Lt

Names of principals: ﬁ ol t‘ qu ﬁ [ &L{m\

Base bid for:

- Old Kents Hill Road Concrete Box Culvert : %3@? ) Lf%@ Gfﬁ@

Addenda receipt acknowledgement: /(/ SAE

This Proposal is made without any connection with any other Proposer making any proposal for the same
Services; and that no person acting for or employed by the Town is directly or indirectly interested in the
Proposal or any agreement which may be entered into to which the Proposal relates or in any portion of the

profits therefrom.

Signed and dated:

M tmanager/ roads /cement box culvert OKH Rd Page 5




Peter Callahon Excavation - Concrete - Snow Removal

638 Rivergide Drive Augusta, ME 84339
PROPOSAL and CONTRACT Date:

T fudiell “
-"' f)/x)f ﬁ?ﬂ'f' hill Bl Phone#  rdly <F Y
?F’hﬁflr\.& ,\M@y NS Job Location

T

Callahan Construction will furnish ail materials and perform all labor necessary to complete the following:

Supply all faber + Waterid Yo e box lujvert
226 f?}ﬂi M’MMZ[ ?ﬁfﬂj f‘wf/ ?f?’ A# /’/A"(”P‘*f/ﬁ f‘{iyf!ﬂ# f{&_.ﬁ{’!""ﬂﬂt“ﬂ
12 lpeaf rfﬁ@/ b Cﬁﬁ;f‘mci" Pla=r-vb g2 e f‘gﬂmm b por P o
Wy r A vf‘:‘fg/zmr' dobrid = Stza on L iy Lo iy 577 TR0, i .éwj'f\ S rd’gﬁ ol
Fhe coad. ! Cot v pempoe laege Tree Sa wp sile oF 5‘?”?"?3’&'% %@fu
g gk il Clospn Sl K Lonce Nere et ol Tl 4 I
ff!”i'?ff"fﬂ%:éf Coaerdlte.  profarm  £P4H Tl G5 pieetel 'r‘?'w 5’ i
Coarrede . Cloan 4/ d{»é}rf fFrem eﬁ"'l?{? (3/;“/// v Fon Y /‘tf”é?w Lt I e
ﬁZém§ .ﬁz ﬁ;@ 2r4% /gmﬂ" “7"’:.9 f'“r"égf “f» ﬁ’rm 16 Qrmf :
_‘5.:' GLf s FiiRe LG  veedel £ Y il o st’ 1o v'ﬁ:}-ﬂm ﬁW@_ﬁi
mrﬁl/{ xjf"ﬁ Va’“{.'f:’?f 2 C.gwenw 2t 4// rréahr.. Excevate o JHs spilie
oL s ¥ ﬁ?gﬁgﬁ- pin Dl ssiler 3E The Longl, Lonstrucl Coipy Lorms T
Corms. Gl Tan ot bex Culvert v ot Coae e, it pove all femis afHem
:gwm f&v ys ¥ gle; vz apply (Cerl; VEX Fensenl RYY- 100G PerT70dy Seufny—
76 _af s £ paif, df% f:e/ f‘c"géﬁ?ggf‘ f""mra}m ¥ adil Wpre 1o e strvar

%ﬁ ofthe above work to be completed in a substantial and workmaniike manner according to standard practices for the sum of

ity fwo_thwsmd b fuvdeed # Mff ’“‘@_Dolﬂars#(c%? /g,

Progress payments to be made:

As Por Coist7a”

Any alteration or deviation from the above spacifications involving extra cost of material or fabor will anly be executed uponwnttén
orders for same, and will become an extra charge over the sum mentionad in this contract. All agreements must be made in

writing.

' Respectfully submitted by: QCZHL\ Hu??r#ﬁ

ACCEPTANCE

You are hereby autherized to fumish all materials and labor required to complete the work mentioned in the above proposal, for
which you agree to pay the amount mentioned in said proposal and according to the terms thereof.

Accepted Date
You the buyer, may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnight of the third business day after the date of this transaction.

NMOTICE TO OWNER

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work was performed in accordance with the specifications provided
above and work was completed in a substantial workmanlike time and manner.










p7-02-'15 14:27 FROM-Town of Readfield - 2B7-685-3428 T-238 PORO1/9883 F-807

B

T Readfield & Wayne Transfer Station -
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit Application 2015 (

Trol 4 o VA Woething ’s
Company Name: | irOl a0 "\/4’.»5 ¢ Soruices D e 5}’ st

Owner/Representative: 33 ” W"f‘}—ll\{fﬁ Tel#p707 76 7)(3 70
Mailing Address: P O J?f?ﬁ/ \?SL// PC)V‘-]L[@?&O % GL//C’V
[0 Flmbke Wi South br Hond f72 066

As outlined in the, “Readfield & Wayne Transfer Station Operational Manual”, all commercial
haulers must have a permit in order to use the facility to deposit commercially hauled refuse and
recyclable materials generated within the towns of Readfield and Wayne. The permit will be renewed

~ annually. If at the set date and time of the annual renewal hearing an application is not complete, then
that commercial hauler will lose their right to use the facility. The Readfield Select Board has the right
to review any and all permits at any time. '

Street Address, if different:

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING APPLICATION FOR JANUARY 1, 2015 THRU
DECEMBER 31, 2015. CALL 685-4939 IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, THANK YOU.

(OFFICE USE ONLY)
1.) A fee of $75 was paid on U G/, & date, and collected by_{¥lfiri b
% i

2.) A certificate of vehicle liability insurance, showing a minimum of $400,000 coverage, that allows
the vehicle to be used as a commercial hauler is attached and was received on,

3.) A recycling plan, WHICH IS PART OF THIS APPLICATION, was completed and submitted with
this application. The plan was received on, Hiajrs - .

4.) A list of customers in Readfield and Wayne including names and addresses was reviewed by the
Town Manager on 7 i{ ; ;;.Jj 5 .

(TO BE FILLED OUT BY APPLICANT)
Number 2-B to be completed in JULY if needed.

1.) A list of vehicles you will use to haul materials to the Transfer Station.

MAKE Model YEAR PLATE #
i - Ny
1.1 S"fr’.é’“éa u:& e e O % b2 Y8
1.2
1.3
2-A.) As of January 1, 2015 we will service # year round customers, # ___Summer

customers, and # £/ commercial customers.
Co D dsman

W, v
B i i)
RN w o andt







